



Planning

12 October 2010

Contact: Peter McManus
Phone: (02) 9228 6316
Fax: (02) 9228 6455
Email: peter.mcmanus@planning.nsw.gov.au

Robert Rust
Chief Executive
Health Infrastructure
NSW Health
PO Box 1060
NORTH SYDNEY 2059

Our ref.: MP10_0173

Attention: Ms Leone McEntee

Dear Mr Rust

Subject: Central Coast Cancer Centre, Gosford (MP10_0173)

I refer to your correspondence dated 29 September 2010 seeking confirmation that the above proposal is a project to which Part 3A of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979* (the Act) applies.

As delegate for the Minister for Planning, I have formed the opinion under clause 6 of the *State Environmental Planning Policy (Major Development) 2005* (the Major Development SEPP) that the above proposal is development of a kind that is described in Schedule 1, Clause 18 of the Major Development SEPP, being a Hospital development valued at more than \$15 million. This is a non-discretionary project under the Major Development SEPP.

The project is therefore subject to determination by the Minister for Planning under Part 3A of the Act. The Department is currently preparing the Director-General's Environmental Assessment Requirements (DGRs) for the proposal and will be forwarded to you once completed.

The Major Project Application Number for this project is MP10_0173. Please use this number in all correspondence with the Department. Your contact officer for this proposal, Peter McManus, can be contacted on (02) 9228 6316 or via email at peter.mcmanus@planning.nsw.gov.au. Please mark all correspondence regarding the proposal to the attention of the contact officer.

Yours sincerely,

Daniel Cavallo
A/Director
Government Land and Social Projects